
FW: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.
From Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To 'Naveed Haider' <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2022-06-02 13:37

 Sajjad Ahmed- CNIC.PDF(~82 KB) 
  Sajjad Ahmad Consent note.pdf(~246 KB)

 

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 


Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 1:36 pm


To: raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk


Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 
Dear Raazia,

 

Kindly proceed transfer TPO Sajjad Ahmed fromTaluka Johi District Dadu to the vacant position of TPO to Taluka Mehar

District Dadu .

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 


Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 1:21 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: RE: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 
Dear Shakeel,

 

Please proceed with below approved request for TPO transfer within district as per SOR's ensuring background of the

case is available and compliant

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Bilal

mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int


 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 


Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 9:25 AM


To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 
Dear Bilal Sb,

 

With reference below the email, regarding transfer of TPO Mr. Sajjad Ahmed has requested to transfer him from Taluka

Johi District Dadu to the vacant position of TPO to Taluka Mehar District Dadu,. His Consent note and CNIC also

 attached .

 

Taluka Mehar of district Dadu is vacant due to resignation of TPO Mr Bilawal

The consent letter of TPO to be transferred has been taken

Mr. Sajjad Ahmed  is Local of Taluka Mehar

The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 5:08 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: RE: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
 
With reference to the below approval of WHO – PO Sindh, it is hereby to inform you that TPO Sajjad Ahmed
currently working at Taluka Johi District Dadu, has requested for transfer to Taluka Mehar District Dadu as
he is local of Taluka Mehar. His consent note and CNIC is above attached for reference. WHO FO
approval/feedback is requested to proceed with the transfer cases.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 

 

Regards,
 
Syeda Raazia Rehman

mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
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Project Associate
CHIP Training & Consulting
 

 

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org] 

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Naila Nizam

Cc: Raazia Rehman

Subject: Fwd: RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.
 
Dear Madam,

TPO Sajjad Ahmed working at Taluka Johi District Dadu, has requested for transfer to Taluka Mehar District Dadu and

he is local to the same Taluka. The approval of WHO PO is in the email trial below. The consent note of TPO & his CNIC

copy is attached with this email for your kind reference.

WHO FO approval is requested in this regard.

---

Regards,


Naveed Haider


Project Officer-PTPP


CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh


Cell: 03408444500

 

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:RE: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.
Date:2022-05-19 18:56
From:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>

To:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc:"SAHITIA, Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>, "DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>, Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
 

approved

 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 5:03 PM


To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
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mailto:asifa@who.int
mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sathias@who.int
mailto:durranisa@who.int
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org
mailto:asifa@who.int


Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: [EXT] Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 

Dear Dr Asif,

The position of TPO at Taluka Mehar,  District Dadu is vacant due to recent resignation of TPO Bilawal Khoso. TPO

Sajjad Ahmed has requested to transfer to Taluka Mehar of the same district as he is local to Taluka Mehar. He is current

working as TPO Taluka Johi, District Dadu. The endorsement of AC Dr Raja Batra is in the email trial below. The

consent letter and CNIC of TPO Sajjad Ahmed is attached with this email for your kind reference.

Your comment/approval is requested in the subject matter. 

---

Regards,


Naveed Haider


Project Officer-PTPP


CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh


Cell: 03408444500

 

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Re: [EXT] Fwd: Subject: Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

Date:2022-05-18 20:16

From:"BATRA, Raja" <batrar@who.int>

To:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Cc:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>, "SOOMRO, Sajid Hussain" <soomros@who.int>, "SAHITIA,
Sundeep" <sathias@who.int>

 

Dear Naveed,

 

The shuffling request is fine with me and kindly proceed after approval from provincial office.

 

mailto:sathias@who.int
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Regards

Dr Raja Batra

AC Hyderabad & Mirpurkhas Division, Sindh

World Health Organization

Phone +92-333-7341520

Email batrar@who.int

 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>


Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022, 4:21 PM


To: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>


Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; SOOMRO, Sajid Hussain <soomros@who.int>


Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Subject: Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

 

Dear Dr Raja,

Taluka Mehar of district Dadu is vacant due to resignation of TPO Mr Bilawal. Mr Sajjad Ahmed, TPO Johi has

requested for transfer to Taluka Mehar as he is local to the Taluka. Your kind feedback is requested in this regard.

---

Regards,


Naveed Haider


Project Officer-PTPP


CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh


Cell: 03408444500

 

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Subject: Request to transfer from Taluka Johi to Taluka Mehar.

Date:2022-05-16 17:30

From:sajjad ahmed <sajjadahmedchanna039@gmail.com>

To:naveedhaider.ctc@gamil.com, Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>, SAJID HUSSAIN SOOMRO
<sajid.msph@yahoo.com>, batrar@who.int
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 R/Sir 

 

It has comes to my knowledge through reliable source that TPO Mehar position is going to be vacant due to resignation

of previous TPO. 

 

Iam writing to request consideration for a transfer from my current posting " Taluka Polio Officer- Johi"' District Dadu to

Taluka Polio Officer-Mehar, District Dadu. I am native of Mehar city and used to work at Mehar as TTSP and UCPO. I

am the only supporter of my family having 4 siblings and my old age parents. I am the only, who look after them.Johi is

far away from my native place and I cant meet the expenses over there. Taluka Mehar TPO post is also vacant and my

case may be considered on humanitarian grounds. Keeping in view the above ground realities you are requested to get

me transferred as TPO- Mehar .i will try my level  Best to provide Required Services As per your Guidelines I Shall be

thank full to you for ever this Act. 

 

 

       Yours faithfully

      Sajjad Ahmed Channa 

     TPO-Johi-Dadu


